
State of Florida 

CAPmAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: October 7,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 
Office of the General Counsel (McKay) v$ yn 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of 

Division of Regulatory Compliance (Peacock) 

RE: Y 
Docket No. 090434-TI; Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. 
TJ994 from CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC to CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC 
d/b/a CenturyLink Long Distance, effective September 3,2009. 

CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC has requested acknowledgment of a name change on 
Intrastate Interexchange Registration No. TJ994 to CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC d/b/a 
CenturyLink Long Distance, effective September 3, 2009. This name change has been filed 
with the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations. 

As required in 
you that staff concurs 
memorandum, 

Manual, this is to inform 
Accordingly, with this 

c: CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC d/b/a CenturyLink Long Distance 


